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April 4, 2011

Chief Kevin W. Kelleher
Somerville Fire Department
266 Broadway

Somerville, MA 02145

Dear Chief Kelleher:

The Mayor’s Office of Emergency Management (OEM) is pleased to notify you that the
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) 2007/2008 grant funding can support the
Somerville Fire Department’s costs associated with Urban Shield participation.

OEM is able to support backfill/overtime costs not to exceed Twenty-Five Thousand
Dollars ($25,000) for this event. All personnel documentation (timesheets, overtime slips
and proof of payment) must be submitted to OEM for reimbursement no later than thirty
(30) days after the event.

If you have any questions please contact Rene Fielding, Deputy Director, OEM at (617)
635-1400.

Sinegrely,
4

onald McGough
Director

cc:  Rene Fielding, Deputy Director OEM
Thomas Graney, Somerville JPOC
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